Kellie Burston

From: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2021 13:55

To: Kellie Burston

Subject: Final destination for picked asbestos at Daneshill

Hi Kellie,

| have a further query regarding asbestos activities at Daneshill.

I note there is not a stable, non-reactive cell at Daneshill. Where will the asbestos fragments picked from soils be
disposed of? If transported offsite please provide details of the measures in place to prevent emissions including how
waste will be transported — for example will the entire skip and its contents be removed from site?

Kind regards

Katie Dunmore
Permitting Officer
National Permitting Service ¢ Part of Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer
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